## NICK PARTRIDGE

nick.partridge@gmail.com- 0408 75 25 76 - www.partridge.co.nz - au.linkedin.com/in/parto/

### **CONSULTANT/PROJECT MANAGER**

#### PERSONAL STATEMENT

Honours degree qualified process engineer [MAusIMM] with experience in multiple metals and minerals both operationally and within consultancy environments. Over ten years of Australian project experience in the mining sector – holding project management certification [PMP® / PMI / PMBoK]. Energetic leader of technical teams, I have provided continuous improvement to the processes, technical development, and small project support throughout my career.

# 

WORK HISTORY	
Metallurgical - Project Management Ltd	2014 – to date
Manager Engineering Projects	
Works undertaken include:	
<ul> <li>Auditing, Risk Assessment, Maintenance Plans, and I</li> </ul>	nspections
<ul> <li>Power supply consulting (NZ)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Study Management (UK)</li> </ul>	
Engaged by: Johnson Matthey - Precious Metal Refining_Brimsdown UK	2014 2015
Study / Project Manager	2014 –2015
Study & Travel July 20	)12 – March 2014
Took some time off work to return to the UK to assist in settling my parents' estate u my mother. During this period, I also studied for and attained PMP®	
Bateman Engineering Pty Ltd, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia	
Principal Engineer in the Pyrometallurgy group	2008 – 2012
Alcan Engineering Pty Ltd, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia Senior Engineer Smelting	2003 – 2008
Alcan Rolled Products UK, Rogerstone, South Wales, UK	
Process Specialist - Remelt	1996 – 2002
New Zealand Aluminium Smelters Limited, Tiwai Point, Invercargill, NZ	
Specialist – Process Improvement Engineer	1993 – 1995
Development Engineer – Technical Group	1991 – 1992
	1991 1992
Hunter Process Technology Limited, UK	
Project Engineer	1990 – 1991
Zambia Consolidated Copper Mines Limited, Nkana Division, Zambia	
Assistant Superintendent – Technical – Copper Smelter	1989
Plant Metallurgist – Acid Plants	1986 – 1989
Metallurgist - Cobalt Plant	1980 - 1989
Metallurgist - Cobait Flant	1982 - 1980
EDUCATION	
University of Wales College Newport,	
Postgraduate Diploma in Business Administration [DBA]	1998
University of Surrey, Guildford,	
BSc (Hons), Metallurgy,	1981
PROFESSIONAL	

#### PROFESSIONAL

- Member Institute of Materials Minerals and Mining [MIMMM], Chartered Engineer [CEng], European ٠ Engineer [EurIng]
- Member of The Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy [MAusIMM]
- Project Management Professional [PMP<sup>®</sup>] certification from the Project Management Institute, Inc.